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The following Request for Quote (RFQ) clarifications are provided to those who have 
received the Connecticut General Assembly’s RFP for the CT-N Miranda NV9000 
Controllers. 
 
Please note that the deadline for receipt of all responses is 12:00 noon on May 2, 2014, 
in the Office of Legislative Management, Room 5100 Legislative Office Building, 
Hartford, Connecticut. 
 
Thank you for your interest. 
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JOINT COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

 
1. Is there a listing of what is to be submitted with the responses?  

 
Part D of the Request for Quote includes a list of required elements that shall be included in all responses. 
Any response not including these elements is subject to disqualification.  
 

2. Can you please clarify any special instructions regarding the completion of the Attachment documents to 
this Request for Proposal? 
 
Quotation Page (Attachment A) 
This Form shall be signed by the same individual who is authorized to sign and enter into contracts on 
behalf of the Respondent by the Proof of Authorization Form. This form is not required to be notarized.  
 
Proof of Authorization Form (Attachment B) 
This document shall be completed and included in the proposal. This form shall authorize an individual to 
sign and enter into contracts on behalf of the Respondent and should be notified and affixed with the 
corporate seal (if available).  
 
Certification Form (Attachment C) 
This Form shall be signed by the same individual who is authorized to sign and enter into contracts on 
behalf of the Respondent by the Proof of Authorization Form. This form is not required to be notarized.  
 
CHRO Bidder Contract Compliance Monitoring Report (Attachment F) 
This Form shall be signed by the same individual who is authorized to sign and enter into contracts on 
behalf of the Respondent by the Proof of Authorization Form. This form is not required to be notarized.  
 
Vendor Profile Form (Attachment G) 
This Form shall be signed by the same individual who is authorized to sign and enter into contracts on 
behalf of the Respondent by the Proof of Authorization Form. This form is not required to be notarized.  
 
W-9 Form (Attachment H) 
This Form shall be signed by the same individual who is authorized to sign and enter into contracts on 
behalf of the Respondent by the Proof of Authorization Form. This form is not required to be notarized.  
 

3. Can you provide information about the current configuration? Will the CGA provide the configuration on a 
disc so it can be copied? The awarded Respondent will need this information, including Back-Up Tables. 

 
Our expectation and understanding is that Miranda has the configuration information and will be completing 
the configuration. 
 

4. What are the serial numbers of the two controllers being replaced? 
 

217125428 and 217125429. 
 


